
Ector County Independent School District 

Vending Services – RFP #10-10 

Opened:  Thursday, August 5, 2010 

Below is the committee’s scoring for the beverage vending services.  Only one proposal was submitted 

for the coffee services.  The committee elected not to award the snack vending services at this time. 

  

 
Vendor 

 

 
Total Points 

 
Coca-Cola Enterprises of Odessa 
 

 
253 

 
Southern Coastal Vending 
 
 

 
336 

 

The Purchasing Department is recommending Southern Coastal Vending to be awarded the contract for 

beverage vending services based on the committee’s recommendation.  The Purchasing Department is 

recommending Golden Brew to be awarded the contract for coffee services. 

Sincerely, 

 

Rebecca Mull, RTSBA 

Director of Purchasing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


